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From: Gary N. Windle [gary@otmgm.com)]

Sent:  Friday, June 04, 2010 4:24 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change request, re. P10000042768

Re: Document # P10000042768 — Online Technolegy Management, Inc.

.
Hello,

Please accept this notice of a change in our address. The new address is:
Online Technology Management, Inc.

5722 S. Flamingo Rd

#194

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33330

Please let me know if additional documentation or information is required.

Thank you,

Gary Windle

Online Technology Management, Inc.

{954) 441-6211, ext. 103

(800) 292-3537, ext. 103
http://www.otmgm.com

Follow our tweets at www.twitter.com/OTMGuys
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Disclaimer: This e-mail is intended solely for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged, company confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader is not the intended recipient or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited, Information contained in, or documents attached to, this email may contain technology subject to U.S. export control laws. Recipient is
solely responsible for ensuring that any export, re-export, transfer or disclosure of this information outside of the United States, or to foreign nationals
within the United States, is in accordance with applicable export control laws. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
by reply e-mail or collect telephone call and delate or destroy all copies of this e-mail message, any physical copies made of this e-mail message

and/or any file attachment(s).
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